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NEWARK &
SHERWOOD

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Castle House
Great North Road
Newark

NG24 1BY

Tel: 01636 650000
www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk

Dear Councillor

FULL COUNCIL - TUESDAY, 15TH OCTOBER, 2024

Please see below the following Question that was submitted following publication of the Agenda:

Agenda
Item No. 7

Questions from Members of the Public and Council (if any)

In accordance with Rule No. 3.3.3 the following question has been submitted to the
Council.

Question from Councillor Roger Jackson to Councillor Paul Taylor, Portfolio Holder
for Public Protection & Community Relations:

"In light of the recent disclosure that some food outlets in parts of the country are not
displaying the correct food hygiene score for their premises, has Newark & Sherwood
District Council come across this problem?"
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